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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINAjg7 DREE 2N THEGOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR TP{E -SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
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)
COUNTY OF LANCASTER l)t, 3 SR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, Indictment Numbers: 20-GS-29-173, 17; 1897 e Y

V.

BREANTE STEVENS,

)

)

)

) ORDER DENYING MOTION TO
) RECONSIDER SENTENCE 07 ("t 6
) il f
)

Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court on Defendant Breante Stevens’ motion to reconsider
his sentence. A jury trial was held, and Defendant Stevens was found guilty on one count of
Voluntary Manslaughter, one count of Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature, two
counts of Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime, and one count of
Possession of a weapon by a person convicted of a crime of violence. Defendant Stevens was
sentenced to a total of 50 years in prison on October 29, 2021.

Detfendant Stevens timely filed a Motion to Reconsider Sentence on November 2, 2021. A
hearing was held in Lancaster County on December 15, 2021. The Court heard oral arguments
from both the State and the Defense, as well as further mitigation from the Defendant’s family.
Overwhelming evidence was introduced by the State in the trial of this matter. While the
Defendant was only convicted of the charges above, this nightclub shooting was reckless and in
total disregard for human life. Two people died and eight were seriously injured.

Having considered the entire record in this case, the Court reqpectfully denies Defendant

Stevens’ Motion to Reconsider Sentence.

So Ordered. A Z M QCT
oAA %
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December 21, 2021 Pxebldu Judoe

T

A

”'\

e ‘

IR0 04 2077

)

R

aofo
ity




i3

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF LANCASTER

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE# __ 2020GS2900175 ¢4~ ||

VS.

AWE 2019A2910102739

Breante Deon Stevens Date of Offense; 1/30/2020

ARA: §.C.Code§ : _16-03-0600(B)(T)
Race: BLACK __ SexM . Age: _ 33 CDR Gode #:~ D
DOB: SS# L _ s
Address: d -

- ..., ~ rSENTENCE SH
City, State, Zip: G AT EET
DL#: SID#: ©

e e e et N e e e e e e e e e e

L,u' '\'TL\:/ h‘t.}_}:i‘g
*CDL Yes [] No[JCMV Yes [ ] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[]
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS

To: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

in violation of  § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
BﬂON-VIOLENT ‘@_QVIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge is: [] As Indicted, [] Lesser Included [] Defendant Waives

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. ___ (def'sinitials)
The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State. ?
ATTEST; ;
(\JW« o 13008 M@? /UVAM 1&&/102189 |
~—"Campbell, L uck SCBa# < Defendant Belton \Montrio SC Bar# 5
Attorney for Defendant i
—WHEREF ORBthe-Defendant—lsreemmltteeLt&the7E|iState Bepartment—af»Corrections—E—eountrBetentloweenterm-r
for a determinate term of § days/monthsﬁiear;l ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years i
1
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment |
of § » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for :
|
|

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or []CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/Z"’Fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[] To include time spent on menitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS Breante Deon Stevens INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS2900175

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (] No Contact with [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
J Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve WIE
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service EmploymentQ days/hours

[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other
[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term ] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ’ 3
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) - TBD $
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
U during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $ % 7)7’
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 8 3 i
, - / ,
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: M : I?residing Judge: f %m
7P % 2 N7/ Al ) "ivI(:; EF J:’ugi?’eF {‘OdDQ;{’ /l/ // fz//y q

Court Reporter: __"'; Cl ALK/ =S eHtdngd Dei;e: [ﬂ/@ A

g N 4 5

N g dd £

&’\),/ # }fi{j{é’@ﬁ%m *:r::'«*m:ﬁ”r{/
SCCA/217 (07/2021) L : Page 2 of 2
JEFF HAMMOND

GLERK OF COMMON PLEAS
AND GEMERAL SESSIONS COURT
LANCASTER COUNTY, 8C




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF LANCASTER

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020652900175 (i~ \

VS.

AIW#  2019A2910102739 - Z01940 2910t © 2735

Breante Deon Stevens Date of Offense: 173072020

AKA: ' SiE. ;Code’§ 77 16=03-0800(B)(1)

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 33 JCORCOde# ~ 341 _7)

DOB: SS#

Address: .- _.. JAM 04 JUY SENTENCE SHEET
City, State.Zip: -

DL#: SID#:

e e e e e N e e e e N e St e

60 Courtof Apncals
*CDL Yes[] No[[JCMV Yes[] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[]

[n disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or [ JPLEADS
To: Assault/ Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature

in violation of  § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

[JNON-VIOLENT XVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  EIMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

— ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives i
The charge is: [ As Indicted, [] Offense, 1 presentment to Grand Jury. —(def'sintials)-

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

(;%W CA/ 13009 M«/O /(/\/( @}Q( 102189

Campbell, Luck SC Bar# Defendant Belton, Montrio SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

—WHEREFORE; the Defendantis committedtot —State"Department of Corrections | | County Deétention Center,

for a determinate term of ZD days/monthi_ears/ ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[JCONCURRENT or /JZ]éONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 70206524 0122 et |

7 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS Breante Deon Stevens INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020652900175

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
1 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[] Substance Abuse Counseling (J Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 5.C. Code § 23-3-430 (J Public Service Employment 0O days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[ Other

(] RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [| Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Term (] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $ "

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ,

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ;
—§14-1-211(A)2)-(DUl Surcharge) $100 3 :

§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $ ‘»

§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 [3

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ;

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3

§50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 3 |

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/lea § i

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $

0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $ /7% 75
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TB $
/ OFAL _$ -
i/ D Clerk: 52l ) Presiding Judge: J{ﬂ/ém
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: & , CHe Judge Code: 7 7
Court Reporter’ AR AL Septence Date: (//@/ 74»
SRTFIEDTO BE TS R / T
im"\ 57
)
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JEFF HAMMOND
uLLRK OF COMMON PLEAS

WD GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
LANCASTER COUNTY, 8¢ - o




STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA
COUNTY OF LANCASTER

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2020GS2900182 Ct \)

V8.

Breante Deon Stevens

-.Date of- Offense‘i"j[/30/2020

ARA: ' " 'S.C. Codé#y+: ¥ 16-08-0010; 16-03-0020
Race: BLACK sex: M Age: 33 = CDR Code# 0116

DOB: _SS#’ 5 g4 2L

éﬁdfgfastie.%___,- - SENTENCE SHEET
DL T e oo Conf of ﬁ&rpuu

e et s e S e e e e e et e N N

*CDL Yes [[] No[JCMV Yes [1 No [[] Hazmat Yes [[] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS

To: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

in violation of  § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

] NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

{ CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

Lesser Included Defendant Waives .
The charge is: b As Indicted, [ 5 nee ) presentment to Grand Jury. — (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negofiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

ANV 2019A2910102679 @9 ' 201 ?%??/@/eﬂe?ﬁ@

ATTEST; t
" le 13009 ZMJ/M A}\« [ZM{ 102189
‘Campbdli-Luck SC Bar# Defendant - Belton, Montrio SC Bar# ;
Attorney for Defendant |
~——\WHEREFORE; the-Defendant s committed-to-the— - State Department of Cotfections ] County Detention Caiter, i
& i
for a determinate term of ‘L7 days/months{yearsbl ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years 5
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment |

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The_sentence shall run
JZ]/C;ONCURRENT or [[]CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E]'/he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS Breante Deon Stevens INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020652900182

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contact with (] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE
beginning :
[7] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other 1
[] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ i
Payment Term [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $ :
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning ‘
§14-1-2086 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-4-24HAY 2D U-Surcharge) $106 3
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea %
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $ /7?, 75
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
‘ $ s

) . Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: . _—
eric oTLotrt Depty Judge Code: VNN ]

Court Reporter:

A Sentenc
SERTTED 1O BE ATRU
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF LANCASTER

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE# 2020652900182 ¢k |

VS.

AW 2019A2910102679

Breante Deon Stevens Date of Gffense; 1/30/2020

AKA: S.C.Code§ : 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 33 CDR;, Code( ﬁpome ——

poB. SS# J Y TR _l}

Address: SENTENGE SHEET
City,State,Zip: . 1A 1159

DL#: T SIDE JAMI 04 )

' e e S e e e N M e N’ e e s e

(e 1k b4 H
S Lot af Aonagla
“CDL Yes (] No[JCMV Yes ] No [] Hazmat Yes [ No[] o> Court of Appag's

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [X] CONVICTED OF  or []PLEADS
TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary manslaughter

in violation of  § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0217

[JNON-VIOLENT XIVIOLENT [JSERIOUS KJMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

( GSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
- . Lesser Included Defendant Waives )
The charge is: [] As Indicted, [if Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. — (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

oA G e S D i e o

FampbelLuck SCBa# ~ Defendant " Belton, Montrio SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

———W-HEREF@RE,—thefBefendanﬁs*committed*tothe“,E]iSfate*D‘e—mTtﬁﬁt”m Corrections™ [ | County Detention Center,

A,

for a determinate term of days/montha/ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $

; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[[JCONCURRENT or JZ(EONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

szhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.,
days/months

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS Breante Deon Stevens INDICTMENT/CASES#: 2020652000182

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED (1 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp ] No Contact with [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(] Mental Health Counseling 1 Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (1 Public Service Employment Q days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

(] Other
[] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term _ [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

- §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3
R'iﬂ 1 ')11/A\/9\ /DU! Surnhcrga\ . . $1OO $
§56 5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

O during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $ é?/({ ‘7‘5'/

] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

D770
Presiding Judge: f/ ’
» ] Y7 %

Judge Code:
70 BSRT ROETRRY L LG ze/z(

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: A A,
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2021) %M ﬁm@w Page 2 of 2

JEFF HAMMOND
CLERK OF COMMON PLEAS
AND GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
LANCASTER COUNTY, SC




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF LANCASTER

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE# 2020652900173

VS.

Breante Deon Stevens

Date of Offense: 1/30/2020

AKA: S.C. Gode §7 1+ 16:23:0030; 16:23-0050(A)

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 33 CDR Code# L 2 ORGE ¥ T J

DOB: T SS#

Address: K FAN ) far

City,State Zip — As] O BENTENCE SHEET

DL#: SID#™ on / 11t od Apnnatn
SRR R SIS

AVVE 2020682900173 ~ Kg ! 78 /?/5_):27{&7)0:7&%

N L N N P Wl L e

*CDL Yes[] No[[JCMV Yes[] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen pistol

in violation of  § 16-23-0030; 16-23-0050(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364

[XI NON-VIOLENT CJVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge is: As Indicted, [] Lesser Included [T Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. — [(def'sinitials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
o B o i A
Lo % V) , . 102189
~ Lampbell Yuck SC Bar# Defendant [ Beltory, Montrio SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
————WHEREF@RE,—theDefendant—is—eemmitted—tertheﬂ—State-Departmen’rofC-orrections-”Et—CountTDetEntiomﬁter,
for a determinate term of days/months ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
)Z/C%NCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE fo sentence on:

Jz/he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

(0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS Breante Deon Stevens INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020652900173

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
J PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [[] Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
(] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [(J No Contact with ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

(J Other:-
[] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred 7] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term , (] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 [3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/lea  $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
u Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $ / e fS'—
1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
/r L, S 77 A
Presiding Judge: ,/% L
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: ‘ a7
Court Reporter: CERSgtente tmate, RUECORY /‘jp [(29/ 721

SCCA/217 (07/2021) bL/ rwfzs:;@mm;—x /

JEFF HAMMOND
CLERK OF.COMMON PLEAS
AND GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
LANCASTER COUNTY, 3C
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